RE: WCC -v- A Matalia Disclosure

Subject: RE: WCC -v- A Matalia Disclosure

From: Kate Hiller <katehiller@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Date: 29/01/2015 16:34

To: | |

Dear Mr Matalia

The County Council disclosed the Durham contracts as you had specifically requested them. The County Council does not consider these to
be particularly relevant to the proceedings. Any relevance they do have is limited to the terms contained within them. Therefore the
questions you ask in relation to the signing of the documents are not relevant.

The County Council did not consider that the contracts with the grammar schools were disclosable, however, as you have specifically
requested them, | attach a copy of the terms and specification for these services that form the basis of the contracts.

Regards

Kate Hiller

Solicitor

Corporate and Commercial Team
Warwickshire Legal Services
Warwickshire County Council
Internal 2616

Direct Line 01926 412616

WLS

Warwickshire Legal Services

From:| |
Sent: 28 January 2015 23:44

To: Kate Hiller

Subject: WCC -v- A Matalia Disclosure

Dear Miss Hiller

Can you explain why unsigned documents 58 (contract with Durham) and 59 (assignment with Durham) were disclosed? Surely signed documents should
have been disclosed. Please clarify whether signed documents exist and if so when they were signed and why they have not been disclosed.

Can you explain why the contract between WCC and the grammar schools has not been disclosed? Surely, this is a disclosable document.
Regards

A Matalia

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, sensitive or personal
information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please
notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us, including without limitation all GCSX traffic, may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.5645 / Virus Database: 4273/9019 - Release Date: 01/29/15

— Attachments:
AdmissionsServiceSelectiveSchool3yearservicespecificationpdf-V1.pdf 123 kB
AdmissionsServiceSpecificationAcademySelectivepdf-V1.pdf 111 kB
AcademyTermsandConditionspdf-V1.pdf 33.9kB
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